Micheal McKee

Lorraine Cordell; re wired@vmail.com:
Ward, Josephine

Re: Simon Cordell Meeting-13-02-2015
19 February 2015 09:28:03

Dear Simon,

We have not had any response to the requests below. We are booking an appointment to take your
statement on Saturday 21st February 2015 at 10.30am at our offices in Tottenham to take your
statement of evidence.

Kind regards,

Micheal McKee

On 13 February 2015 at 17:21 Micheal McKee <m.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com> wrote:

We require the following from Simon:

1. Details re PNC - you have provided this.

2. Medical Records- we are chasing this up with his GP.

3. Details of prospective witnesses (including contact numbers)- this has not been
provided. In particular, he has mentioned that "Kate" can verify he was not at the
progress way rave on the 6th.

4. Details re his contract for cannabis day- this has not been provided

5. Evidence of 2 x charitable events he has used his sound system for already, and
evidence of one that he is going to use it for.

6. His hire terms and conditions.

7. Evidence of his bank statement which he has said will show he purchased Pizza for
persons at a squat.

We are going to chase up the following:

A letter from Every Decibel Matters Ltd saying that Simon is not an employee/director nor has he
any controlling stake in the company.

Tyrone’s medical records.
Simon's medical records.

Details from public order unit re "raves".

Note that we have to serve Simon's witness statement next friday and time is short. We
need (especially) witness contact details as we will need to arrange for statements to be
taken.

On 13 February 2015 at 15:58 Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:
Hi Josey and Michael

Could you please send over the notes from yesterday meeting plz.
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